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September 18, 2007  

To:  Planning and Growth Management Committee  

From:  Economic Development Committee  

Subject: Presentation – Toronto Artscape   

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Economic Development Committee referred the following motion to the Planning and 
Growth Committee for consideration:  

“That the Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning, and the Executive 
Director, Toronto Culture be requested to report to the Planning and Growth 
Committee on including cultural potential as an element of the planning process, 
and that a set of criteria be recommended and included as part of future planning.”  

Background:  

The Economic Development Committee on September 17, 2007, received a presentation on the 
Toronto Artscape “Thinking Big About Culture-Led Regeneration” from Mr. Tim Jones, Chief 
Executive Officer, Toronto Artscape.  

Speakers:

  

Councillor Frances Nunziata, Ward 11, York South-Weston     
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